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Re: File No. EO-2014- 0357 - In the Matter of the Staff Investigation of Solar Rebate Payments

Pursuant to the Renewable Energy Standard and the Commission’s Rules

Dear Mr. Maxwell and Ms. Shoemyer:

The Staff is investigating the timeliness of solar rebate payments made by the electric utilities to
their retail account holders. If you or your members have any information regarding the late
receipt or timeliness of solar rebate payments, please provide it either in writing or electronically
to me at whitney.hampton@psc.mo.gov with a copy to Bob Berlin at bob.berlin@psc.mo.gov.

We would appreciate your response with any pertinent information by October 1%,

Sincerely,

Whitney Hampton
Assistant Staff Counsel, 573-751-6651
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/"Bob Berlin

Deputy Counsel, 573-526-7779

Informed Consumers, Quality Utility Services, and a Dedicated Organization for Missourians in the 21st Century



